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	Questions
	Answers

	1.
	Will the state consider a landlord that delivers the space past the Jan 2017 delivery date?
	Per the RFP, the Agency is requesting a ten (10) year lease term with a desired commencement date of January 1, 2017. However, the Agency is willing to consider all available locations within the Gainesville/Hall County area that fit within the programmed square footage range.

	2.
	I am currently marketing a building that could meet DOT’s space need that will soon commence construction (see attached).  However, the expected delivery date right now is summer 2017.  Would this date be too late to work for DOT? 
	Per the RFP, the Agency is requesting a ten (10) year lease term with a desired commencement date of January 1, 2017. However, the Agency is willing to consider all available locations within the Gainesville/Hall County area that fit within the programmed square footage range.

	3.
	Additionally, asking rate for the building is $22.00/SF, Full Service.  I also wanted to see if you thought this rate would be in the range that will be considered.
	The Agency is willing to consider all available locations within the Gainesville/Hall County area. Respondents are encouraged to propose all spaces that fit within the aforementioned programmed square footage range; please be advised that any prospective spaces that are not proposed in response to the RFP cannot and will not be submitted for Agency’s consideration.

	4.
	Would [Windward Ridge] be acceptable for Lease Number 9000 for Department of Transportation?  What are the geographic boundaries for this requirement?
	The Agency is willing to consider all available locations within the Gainesville/Hall County area. Respondents are encouraged to propose all spaces that fit within the aforementioned programmed square footage range; please be advised that any prospective spaces that are not proposed in response to the RFP cannot and will not be submitted for Agency’s consideration.

	5.
	I have the attached location available on Thompson Bridge Road in Gainesville. We could potentially get you the SF amount at this center though we would need to look at moving a Tenant and/or offering you noncontiguous space. Do you know if that is an option for yall?
	The Agency is willing to consider all available locations within the Gainesville/Hall County area. Respondents are encouraged to propose all spaces that fit within the aforementioned programmed square footage range; please be advised that any prospective spaces that are not proposed in response to the RFP cannot and will not be submitted for Agency’s consideration.

	6.
	We can accommodate the requirement at 3100 Breckinridge in Duluth, but it is located in Gwinnett County and not Hall County, as your subject line indicates.  We are happy to respond to the RFP but want to be sure our location doesn’t disqualify us.  And second question pertains to the lease term.  We have proposed space to other government entities in the past who required annual cancellation options.  This would not be a possibility here.  Please confirm that does not disqualify 3100 Breckinridge.
	The Agency is willing to consider all available locations within the Gainesville/Hall County area. Respondents are encouraged to propose all spaces that fit within the aforementioned programmed square footage range; please be advised that any prospective spaces that are not proposed in response to the RFP cannot and will not be submitted for Agency’s consideration.

Tenant's right to terminate is governed by OCGA 50-16-41, as amended. Relevantly, the Tenant shall have the right to terminate, without further obligation, the lease agreement if the Tenant determines that adequate funds will not be available for the payment obligations of the Tenant under the lease agreement. The Tenant's determination regarding the availability of funds for its obligations shall be conclusive and binding on all parties to the lease agreement.

	7.
	What is the commission rate?
	Per Exhibit A of the RFP, the apparent awardee will pay to DTZ a market commission to be negotiated via a separate commission agreement.

	8.
	Can you please provide a copy of the commission agreement? 
	The form of the commission agreement shall be shared and negotiated with the Apparent Awardee upon the conclusion of the RFP process.

	9.
	Is the commission negotiable? 
	Per Exhibit A of the RFP, the apparent awardee will pay to DTZ a market commission to be negotiated via a separate commission agreement.

	10.
	Can you please provide a copy of the SPC standardized Lease Agreement and any other SPC lease documents? 
	The standardized Lease Agreement will be provided to the Apparent Awardee upon the conclusion of the RFP process.

	11.
	RFP asks for a competitive RSF tenant improvement allowance. Is the project considered turn-key or will the tenant be responsible for the tenant improvements? 
	Agency is requesting the Premises be delivered in turnkey condition.

	12.
	If the project is turn-key, can we please get a Landlord Work Letter? 
	The terms of the buildout conditions will be provided to the Apparent Awardee along with the Lease Agreement upon the conclusion of the RFP process.

	13.
	Is there an existing space plan available to match against the test fit (ie: showing which department should go on each floor of a multi-level building)?
	The existing space plan is not available for this requirement.

	14.
	Are any storage areas needed in the space plan? 
	Per Exhibit G of the RFP, Storage spaces are needed within the Construction and Preconstruction areas of the office.

	15.
	Please define “Hoteling/G.O./Visitors.” What would these 10 areas look like (open space, cubicles, etc)?
	The Hoteling/G.O./Visitors area consists of 20 square feet tables/cubicles that users are able to temporarily utilize.

	16.
	Please define “Touchdown Station.” What would these areas look like (open space, cubicles, etc)?
	The Touchdown Stations are similar to a “hoteling” station, allowing for staff who don’t work at the location, but visit on a regular basis and need a place to work.

	17.
	Can the tenant agency be located on multiple floors, as long as the floors are contiguous?
	The Agency is willing to consider all available locations within the Gainesville/Hall County area. Respondents are encouraged to propose all spaces that fit within the aforementioned programmed square footage range; please be advised that any prospective spaces that are not proposed in response to the RFP cannot and will not be submitted for Agency’s consideration.

	18.
	Any onsite truck storage?
	The Agency may have a need for temporary parking to accommodate its large construction trucks.

	19.
	Total employees 110?
	Per the space program outlined in Exhibit G of the RFP, the required space is planned to accommodate a headcount of approximately 110 staff.



